Local Law 51 Assistive Listening System Locations



Table of Contents

Existing Facility List

City Commission on Human Rights
City Council
Department for the Aging
Department of Cultural Affairs
Department of Education
Department of Finance
Department of Health & Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)
Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)
Department of Parks & Recreation
Department of Records
Emergency Management
Human Resources Administration
Law Department
Mayor's Office
Mayor's Office for People with Disabilities
Mayor's Office to End Domestic and Gender-Based Violence
Police Department
Small Business Services

Planned Future Work

List of locations of facilities owned or operated by the city at which an assistive listening system is available

Read full Local Law 51 here

Existing Facility List

City Commission on Human Rights

Eleanor Holmes Norton Conference Room on 2nd Floor 22 Reade Street New York, NY 10007 Induction Loop System

City Council

Council Chambers and Security Desks on 1st floor

City Hall

2nd floor

City Hall Park

New York, NY 10007

Induction Loop System (installed 2/23/2018 \$16,920.98) and RF system

Council Committee Room

City Hall

2nd floor

City Hall Park

New York, NY 10007

RF system (Security Desks on 1st floor is equipped with an Induction Loop)

Council Committee Room

14th Floor

250 Broadway

New York, NY 10007

RF system

Council Committee Room

16th Floor

250 Broadway New York, NY 10007 RF system

Council Committee Room 16th Floor Cafeteria 250 Broadway New York, NY 10007 RF system

Department for the Aging (DFTA)

Sirovich Senior Center
331 East 12th Street
New York, NY
Auditorium and Lunchroom - Portable Induction Loop System

Department of Cultural Affairs

Brooklyn Academy of Music (BAM)

Howard Gilman Opera House 30 Lafayette Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11217 Infrared System

Brooklyn Academy of Music (BAM)

Rose Cinemas 30 Lafayette Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11217 Infrared System

Brooklyn Academy of Music (BAM)

Harvey Theater 651 Fulton Street Brooklyn, NY 11217 Infrared System

Brooklyn Academy of Music (BAM)

Fishman Space Theater 21 Ashland Place Brooklyn, NY 11217 Infrared System

Brooklyn Information and Culture (BRIC)

647 Fulton Street
Brooklyn, NY 11217
BRIC House Ballroom - Portable FM
The Stoop - Portable FM
Artist Studio - Portable FM

Bronx Zoo

2300 Southern Boulevard

Bronx, NY

Congo Gorilla Forest Theater – Induction Loop System

Sea Lion Pool – Induction Loop System

Monorail – Portable FM

Admissions windows at Bronx River, Asia, Southern Blvd entrances - Counter Loop

Dinosaur Safari ride (Temporary Attraction) – Portable FM

Carnegie Hall

881 7th Avenue

New York, NY 10019

Stern Auditorium, Weill Recital Hall, Zankel Hall - Permanent FM

Portable FM at various reception/information counters (installed July 2018 - \$3,000)

David H. Koch Theater

20 Lincoln Center New York, NY 10023 Infrared System

El Museo del Barrio

Theater 1230 Fifth Avenue New York, NY 10029 Infrared System

Manhattan Theatre Club

131 West 55th Street New York, NY Theatre – Induction Loop System

The Met Fifth Avenue

1000 5th Avenue New York, NY 10021 Exhibition Space – Portable FM Auditorium - Infrared System Meeting Room - Infrared System

The Met Breuer

945 Madison Avenue New York, NY 10021 Exhibition Space – Portable FM

The Met Cloisters

99 Margaret Corbin Drive New York, NY 10040 Exhibition Space – Portable FM

Museum of the City of New York

1220 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10029 Auditorium - FM Main Info Desk, North and South Shops - Induction Loop System

Museum of Jewish Heritage

36 Battery Place New York, NY 10280 Edmond J. Safra Hall - Infrared System Exhibition Space – Portable FM

Museum of Modern Art PS1 (MoMA PS1)

22-25 Jackson Avenue
Long Island City, NY 11101
Meeting Room and Security Desk in Lobby - Induction Loop System

Museum of Moving Image

3601 35th Avenue Astoria, New York Redstone and Bartos Theaters – Portable FM

New York Aquarium

602 Surf Avenue Brooklyn, NY

Aquatheater - FM

4-D Theater - FM

Ocean Wonders _ Induction Loop System

New York Botanical Garden

2900 Southern Blvd

Ross Hall - Infrared System

Native Plant Garden Education Pavilion - Induction Loop System

All trams - Induction Loop System

Main Entrance Ticketing Booth - Induction Loop System

Conservatory Drive Parking/Ticketing Booth - Induction Loop System

Bedford Park, Mosholu, East Gate ticketing booths - Induction Loop System

New York City Center

131 West 55th Street

New York, NY

Theater – Induction Loop System

Performance Space New York

150 First Ave

New York, NY 10009

Theater Space #1 and #2 - Portable FM

The Public Theater

425 Lafayette Street

New York, NY 10003

Newman Theater, Anspacher Theater, LuEsther Hall, Martinson Hall, Shiva

Theater and Joe's Pub – Portable FM and Induction loop system

Central Park Delacorte Theater - Portable FM and Induction loop system

Queens Museum

Flushing Meadows Corona Park

Queens, NY 11368

Exhibition Space – Portable FM

Queens Theatre

14 United Nations Boulevard

Queens, NY

Theatre – Infrared & FM Systems

Staten Island Museum

1000 Richmond Terrace, Building A Staten Island, NY Exhibition Space – Portable Induction Loop System

Theatre for a New Audience

262 Ashland Place Brooklyn, NY Polonsky Shakespeare Center – Induction Loop System Samuel H. Scripps Mainstage – Infrared System

Department of Education

Division of School Facilities

Emergency Management Unit 46-11 Vernon Boulevard Long Island City, NY 11210 Portable FM System

Brooklyn North NYCDOE Borough Office 131 Livingston Street Brooklyn, NY 11201 Room 210 – FM System

Queens North NYCDOE Borough Office 28-11 Queens Plaza North Queens, NY 11101 Portable FM System

District 1

M060 420 E 12th Street New York, NY 10009 Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room – FM System

District 2

M047 223 East 23rd Street New York, NY 10010 Auditorium – FM System

M267 213 East 63rd Street

New York, NY 10065 Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

M271 645 Main Street New York, NY 10044 Auditorium – FM System

M451 250 West 18th Street New York, NY 10011 Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

M488 231-249 East 56th Street New York, NY 10019 Auditorium, Cafeteria – FM System

District 3

M075 735 West End Avenue New York, NY 10025 Auditorium – FM System

M088 215 West 114th Street New York, NY 10026 Auditorium, Cafeteria – FM System

M144 134 West 122nd Street New York, NY 10027 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

M180 370 West 120th Street New York, NY 10027 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

M506 140 West 102nd Street

New York, NY 10025 Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room – FM System

M837

227 -243 West 61st Street

New York, NY 10023

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

District 4

M101

141 East 111th Street

New York, NY 10029

Auditorium – FM System

M117

240 East 109th Street

New York, NY 10029

Gymnasium - FM System

M375 – Mosaic Preparatory Academy

M385 - Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 3

75M811 - P.S. M811 - Mickey Mantle School

141 East 111th Street

New York, NY 10029

Auditorium - FM System

District 5

M175 – P.S. 175 Henry H. Garnet

84M482 - Success Academy Charter School

175 West 134th Street

New York, NY 10030

Auditorium - FM System

M484

223-233 West 132nd Street

New York, NY 10027

Multi-Purpose Room – Induction Loop System

M908

245 West 129th Street

New York, NY 10027

Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

District 6

M098

512 West 212th Street

New York, NY 10034

Auditorium - FM System

M152

93 Nagle Avenue

New York, NY 10040

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

M178

12-18 Ellwood Street

New York, NY 10040

Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

M189

2580 Amsterdam Avenue

New York, NY 10040

Auditorium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

M465

549 Audubon Avenue

New York, NY 10040

Auditorium – FM System

M814

504 West 158th Street

New York, NY 10032

Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

District 7

X156

Concourse Village Elementary School

Bronx Global Learning Institute for Girls Charter School

750 Concourse Village West

Bronx, NY 10451

Auditorium - FM System

X600

Bx Haven High School

Bx Design and Construction Academy

Alfred E. Smith Career and Technical Education HS

333 East 151st Street

Bronx, NY 10451

Cafeteria - FM System

X655

H.E.R.O. High (Health, Education, and Research Occupations High School)

Mott Haven Community High School

New Visions Charter High School for Humanities II

455 Southern Boulevard

Bronx, NY 10455

Cafeteria - FM System

X790

730 Concourse Village West

Bronx, NY 10451

Cafeteria – FM System

District 8

X074

730 Bryant Avenue

Bronx, NY 10474

Cafeteria - FM

X192

Urban Institute of Mathematics

Bronx Delta School

Mott Hall Community School

650 Hollywood Avenue

Bronx, NY 10465

Auditorium - FM System

District 9

X173

1871 Walton Avenue

Bronx, NY 10453

Cafeteria – FM System

X235

1220 Gerard Avenue

Bronx, NY 10452

Auditorium – FM System

X240

1501 Jerome Avenue

Bronx, NY 10452

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room – FM System

X285

200 West 167th Street

Bronx, NY 10452

Gymnasium – FM System

X338

1780 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard

Bronx, NY 10453

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

X460

244 East 163rd Street

Bronx, NY 10451

Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

District 10

X009

230 East 183rd Street

Bronx, NY 10458

Auditorium, Cafeteria – FM System

X023

2151 Washington Avenue

Bronx, NY 10457

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

X034

770 Grote Street

Bronx, NY 10460

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

X046

2760 Briggs Avenue

Bronx, NY 10458

Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

X079

125 East 181st Street

Bronx, NY 10453

Gymnasium, Secondary Gymnasium – FM System

X115

120 East 184th Street

Bronx, NY 10468

Auditorium – FM System

X177

3177 Webster Avenue

Bronx, NY 10467

Cafeteria – FM System

X368

2975 Tibbett Avenue

Bronx, NY 10472

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

X435

West Bronx Academy for the Future

Knowledge and Power Preparatory Academy International High School (Kappa)

Belmont Preparatory High School

Fordham High School for the Arts

Fordham Leadership Academy

Bronx High School for Law and Community Service

500 E. Fordham Road

Bronx, NY 10458

Cafeteria - FM System

X440

Bronx Collaborative High School

World View High School

DeWitt Clinton High School

P.S. 168

100 W. Mosholu Parkway

S. Bronx, NY 10468

Cafeteria and Auditorium - FM System

X448

25 West 195th Street

Bronx, NY 10468

Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room - Induction Loop and FM Systems

District 11

X068

4011 Monticello Avenue

Bronx, NY 10466

Auditorium - FM System

X096

2385 Olinville Avenue

Bronx, NY 10467

Cafeteria – FM System

X106

1514 Olmstead Avenue

Bronx, NY 10462

Auditorium, Cafeteria – FM System

X169

3500 Edson Avenue

Bronx, NY 10466

Auditorium, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room – FM System

X189

3441 Steenwick Avenue

Bronx, NY 10475

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

X194

2365 Waterbury Avenue

Bronx, NY 10462

Cafeteria – FM System

X292

800 Lydig Avenue

Bronx, NY 10462

Auditorium, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room – FM System

X362

921 East 228th Street

Bronx, NY 10466

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

X498

1640 Bronxdale Avenue

Bronx, NY 10462

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

District 12

X084

1434 Longfellow Avenue

Bronx, NY 10459

Auditorium - FM System

X099

1180 Rev James A. Polite Avenue

Bronx, NY 10457

Auditorium, Cafeteria – FM System

X129

2055 Mapes Avenue

Bronx, NY 10460

Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

X193

Children's Aid College Prep Charter School

P.S. 211

Math, Science & Technology through Arts

1919 Prospect Avenue

Bronx, NY 10457

Auditorium - FM System

X234

2050 Prospect Avenue

Bronx, NY 10457

Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

X423

2551 East 172nd Street

Bronx, NY 10472

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

District 13

K008

37 Hicks Street

Brooklyn, NY 11201

Auditorium - FM System

K009

80 Underhill Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11238

Auditorium - FM System

K056

170 Gates Avenue

Brooklyn, NY11238

Auditorium - FM System

K258

141 Macon Street

Brooklyn, NY 11216

Auditorium - FM System

K313

283 Adams Street

Brooklyn, NY 11201

Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K317

610 Baltic Street

Brooklyn, NY 11217

Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K458

Brooklyn Academy High School

Bedford Stuyvesant Preparatory High School

Brooklyn Transition Center Leadership Prep Bedford Stuyvesant Uncommon Prep Charter School 832 Marcy Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11216 Cafeteria - FM System

K805

49 Flatbush Avenue Extension Brooklyn, NY 11238 Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

District 14

K023

Carter G. Woodson Brooklyn Charter School 545 Willoughby Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11206 Cafeteria - FM System

K110

124 Monitor Street Brooklyn, NY 11222 Gymnasium - FM System

K126

424 Leonard Street Brooklyn, NY 11222 Auditorium - FM System

K148

185 Ellery Street Brooklyn, NY 11206 Cafeteria - FM System

K650

257 North 6th Street Brooklyn, NY 11211 Auditorium - FM System

District 15

K001

309 47th Street Brooklyn, NY11220 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K024 427 38th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11232

Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K088

544 7th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11215 Cafeteria - FM System

K090

2840 West 12th Street Brooklyn, NY 11224 Auditorium - FM System

K261

314 Pacific Street Brooklyn, NY 11201 Auditorium - FM System

K321

180 7th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11215 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K333

4222 4th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11232 Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

K338

21 Hinckley Place Brooklyn, NY 11218 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K437

718 Caton Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11218 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K460 237 7th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11215 Auditorium - FM System

K564 153 35th Street Brooklyn, NY 11232 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K682 736 48th Street Brooklyn, NY 11220 Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

K763 211 8th Street Brooklyn, NY 11215 Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

K825 173 Conover Street Brooklyn, NY 11231 Cafeteria - FM System

District 16

K026 1014 Lafayette Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11221 Auditorium - FM System

K324 800 Gates Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11221 Cafeteria - FM System

District 17

K002

655 Parkside Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11226 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K012 430 Howard Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11233 Cafeteria - FM System

K022 443 Marks Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11238 Auditorium - FM System

K138 760 Prospect Place Brooklyn, NY 11216 Auditorium - FM System

K181 1023 New York Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11203 Auditorium - FM System

K246 72 Veronica Place Brooklyn, NY 11226 Auditorium - FM System

K289 900 St. Marks Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11213 Auditorium, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

K625 150 Albany Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11213 Cafeteria - FM System

K824 402 Eastern Parkway

Brooklyn, NY 11225 Cafeteria - FM System

K909

561 Grand Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11238

Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

District 18

K066

845 East 96th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11236

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K115

1500 East 92nd Street

Brooklyn, NY

Auditorium - FM System

K244

5404 Tilden Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11203

Auditorium - FM System

K264

371 89th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11209

Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K310

942 62nd Street

Brooklyn, NY 11219

Cafeteria - FM System

K331

7002 4th Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11209

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K366

965 East 107th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11236 Cafeteria - FM System

K515 6565 Flatlands Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11236 Auditorium - FM System

District 19

K013

557 Pennsylvania Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11027 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

K072 605 Shepherd Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11208 Auditorium - FM System

K660 145 Pennsylvania Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11207 Auditorium - FM System

K798 696 Jamaica Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11208 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K814 265 Warwick Street Brooklyn, NY 11207 Cafeteria - FM System

District 20

K069 6302 9th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System K160 5105 Fort Hamilton Parkway

Brooklyn, NY 11219 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K170

619 72nd Street Brooklyn, NY 11209 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K176 1225 69th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219 Auditorium - FM System

K201 8010 12th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11228 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

K204 8101 15th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11228 Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

K229 1400 Benson Avenue Brooklyn, NY Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

K237 50 Avenue P Brooklyn, NY 11204 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K259 7305 Fort Hamilton Parkway Brooklyn, NY 11228 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

K314 330 59th Street Brooklyn, NY 11220

Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

K398 60 East 94th Street Brooklyn, NY 11212 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

K445

New Utrecht High School 1601 80th Street Brooklyn, NY 11214 Auditorium - FM System

K521 1057 52nd Street Brooklyn, NY 11219 Cafeteria - FM System

K768 7301 15th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11228 Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

District 21

K090 2840 West 12 Street Brooklyn, NY 11224 Auditorium - FM System

K096 99 Avenue P Brooklyn, NY 11204 Gymnasium - FM System

K188 3314 Neptune Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11224 Gymnasium - FM System

K215 415 Avenue S

Brooklyn, NY 11223 Auditorium - FM System

K226

6006 23rd Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11204

Auditorium - FM System

K400

2630 Benson Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11214

Cafeteria and Auditorium - FM System

District 22

K198

4105 Farragut Road

Brooklyn, NY 11210

Auditorium - FM System

K222

3301 Quentin Road

Brooklyn, NY 11234

Auditorium - FM System

K254

1801 Avenue Y

Brooklyn, NY 11235

Cafeteria and Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

K269

1957 Nostrand Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11210

Auditorium - FM System

K395

1001 East 45th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11203

Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

K495

3000 Avenue X

Brooklyn, NY 11235 Auditorium - FM System

K535 1830 Shore Boulevard Brooklyn, NY 11235 Cafeteria - FM System

District 23

K055 2021 Bergen Street Brooklyn, NY 11233 Auditorium - FM System

K275 985 Rockaway Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11212 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

K298 85 Watkins Street Brooklyn, NY 11212 Auditorium - FM System

K332 51 Christopher Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11212 Auditorium- FM System

K356 104 Sutter Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11212 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

District 24

Q013 55-01 94th Street Queens, NY 11373 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q019

98-02 Roosevelt Avenue

Queens, NY 11368

Auditorium, Cafeteria, second Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q049

63-60 80th Street

Queens, NY 11379

Cafeteria - FM System

Q058

72-24 Grand Avenue

Queens, NY 11378

Auditorium, Secondary Gymnasium - FM System

Q068

59-09 Saint Felix Avenue

Queens, NY 11385

Auditorium - FM System

Q075

16-66 Hancock Street

Queens, NY 11385

Auditorium - FM System

Q087

67-54 80th Street

Queens, NY 11379

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q088

60-85 Catalpa Avenue

Queens, NY 11385

Auditorium - FM System

Q091

68-10 Central Avenue

Queens, NY 11385

Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q102

55-24 Van Horn Street Queens, NY 11373 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q113

78-23 87th Street Queens, NY 11385 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q125

46-02 47th Avenue Queens, NY 11377 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q143

34-74 113th Street Queens, NY 11368 Auditorium, Gymnasium - FM System

Q153

60-02 6oth Lane Queens, NY 11378 Cafeteria - FM System

Q239

17-15 Weirfield Street Queens, NY 11385 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q245

378 Seneca Avenue Queens, NY 11385 Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q247

69-10 65th Drive Queens, NY 11379 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q287

110-08 Northern Boulevard

Queens, NY 11368 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q290

55-20 Metropolitan Avenue Queens, NY 11385 Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q298

50-51 98th Street Queens, NY 11368 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q313

45-45 42nd Street Queens, NY 11104 Cafeteria - FM System

Q315

43-18 97th Place Queens, NY 11368 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q455

48-01 90th Street Queens, NY 11373 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q520

45-35 Van Dam Street Queens, NY 11101 Cafeteria - FM System

Q585

54-40 74th Avenue Queens, NY 11373 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q610

Aviation Career & Technical Education High School 45-30 36th Street

Queens, NY 11101 Cafeteria - FM System

Q721

41-15 104th Street

Queens, NY 11368

Auditorium - FM System

Q744

45-10 94th Street

Queens, NY 11373

Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

District 25

Q021

147-36 26th Avenue

Queens, NY 11354

Auditorium - FM System

Q107

167-02 45th Avenue

Queens, NY 11358

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q129

128-02 7th Avenue

Queens, NY 11356

Auditorium - FM System

Q163

159-01 59th Avenue

Queens, NY 11365

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q242

29-66 137th Street

Queens, NY 11354

Cafeteria - FM System

Q336

124-06 14th Avenue

Queens, NY 11356 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q499

148-20 Reeves Avenue

Queens, NY 11367

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q515

149-11 Melbourne Avenue

Queens, NY 11367

Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

District 26

Q046

64 – 45 218th Street

Queens, NY 11364

Auditorium - FM System

Q074

65-15 Oceania Street

Queens, NY 11364

Auditorium - FM System

Q188

218-12 Hartland Avenue

Queens, NY 11364

Auditorium - FM System

Q191

85-15 258th Street

Queens, NY 11001

Auditorium - FM System

Q266

74-10 Commonwealth Boulevard

Queens, NY 11426

Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q332

210-21 48th Avenue

Queens, NY 11364 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q361 56-10 214th Street Queens, NY 11364

Multi-Purpose Room – Induction Loop System

District 27

Q042

488 Beach 66th Street Queens, NY 11692 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q053

10-45 Nameoke Street Queens, NY 11691 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q097

85-52 85th Street Queens, NY 11421 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q100

111-11 118th Street Queens, NY 11420 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q108

108-10 109th Street Queens, NY 11420 Cafeteria - FM System

Q114

134-01 Cronston Avenue Queens, NY 11694 Auditorium - FM System

Q124

129-15 150th Avenue

Queens, NY 11420 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q137 109-15 98th Street Queens, NY 11417 Gymnasium - FM System

Q215 535 Briar Place Queens, NY 11691 Auditorium - FM System

Q254 84-40 101st Street Queens, NY 11418 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q262 95-16 89th Avenue Queens, NY 11421 Auditorium - FM System

Q316 90-07 101st Street Queens, NY 11416 Cafeteria - FM System

Q335 150-15 Raleigh Street Queens, NY 11417 Auditorium, Gymnasium - FM System

Q480 101-01 Rockaway Boulevard Queens, NY 11417 Auditorium - FM System

District 28

Q072 133-25 Guy R. Brewer

Queens, NY 11434 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q142 142-10 Linden Boulevard Queens, NY 11436

Cafeteria - FM System

Q144 93-02 69th Avenue Queens, NY 11375 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q190

68-17 Austin Street Queens, NY 11375 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q276 108-29 155th Street Queens, NY 11433

Auditorium - FM System

Q277 153-27 88th Avenue

Queens, NY 11432

Auditorium, Gymnasium - FM System

Q314

88-08 164th Street Queens, NY 11432 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q680

150-91 87th Road Queens, NY 11432 Auditorium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q686

91-30 Metropolitan Avenue Queens, NY 11375

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q690

116-25 Guy R. Brewer Boulevard

Queens, NY 11434

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q695

160-20 Goethals Avenue

Queens, NY 11432

Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

District 29

Q035

191-02 90th Avenue

Queens, NY 11423

Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q059

132-55 Ridgedale Street

Queens, NY 11413

Auditorium - FM System

Q147

218-01 116th Avenue

Queens, NY 11411

Gymnasium - FM System

Q208

74-30 Commonwealth Boulevard

Queens, NY 11426

Cafeteria - FM System

Q238

88-15 182nd Street

Queens, NY 11423

Auditorium – FM System

Q263

222-14 Jamaica Avenue

Queens, NY 11428

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q268

92-07 175th Street

Queens, NY 11433

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q270

233-15 Merrick Boulevard

Queens, NY 11422

Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q420

143-10 Springfield Boulevard

Queens, NY 11413

Auditorium - FM System

Q490

207-01 116th Avenue

Queens, NY 11411

Auditorium - FM System

District 30

Q011

54-25 Skillman Avenue

Queens, NY 11377

Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q017

28-37 29th Street

Queens, NY 11302

Auditorium - FM System

Q069

77-02 37th Avenue

Queens, NY 11372

Auditorium, Gymnasium - FM System

Q070

30-45 42nd Street

Queens, NY 11103

Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q148

89-02 32nd Avenue

Queens, NY 11369

Auditorium - FM System

Q149

93-11 34th Avenue

Queens, NY 11372

Cafeteria - FM System

Q150

40-01 43rd Avenue

Queens, NY 11104

Cafeteria - FM System

Q166

33-09 35th Avenue

Queens, NY 11106

Cafeteria - FM System

Q212

34-25 82nd Street

Queens, NY 11372

Auditorium - FM System

Q222

86-15 37th Avenue

Queens, NY 11372

Cafeteria - FM System

Q228

32-63 93rd Street

Queens, NY 11369

Cafeteria, Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

Q230

73-10 34th Avenue

Queens, NY 11372

Auditorium - FM System

Q234

30-15th 29th Street Queens, NY 11102 Cafeteria - FM System

Q292

99-01 34th Avenue Queens, NY 11368 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q339

39-07 57th Street Queens, NY 11377 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q404

1-50 51st Avenue Queens, NY 11101 Auditorium, Cafeteria - FM System

Q725

21-16 44th Road Queens, NY 11101 Cafeteria, Gymnasium - FM System

Q885

35-59 81st Street Queens, NY 11372 Cafeteria and Gymnasium - FM System

District 31

R003

80 South Goff Avenue Staten Island, NY 10309 Auditorium – FM System

R005

348 Deisius Street Staten Island, NY 10312 Multi-Purpose Room – FM System

R006

500 Page Avenue Staten Island, NY 10307 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

R013

191 Vermont Avenue Staten Island, NY 10305 Auditorium, Cafeteria – FM System

R014

100 Tompkins Avenue Staten Island, NY 10304 Auditorium – FM System

R018

221 Broadway Staten Island, NY 10310 Auditorium – FM System

R034

528 Academy Avenue Staten Island, NY 10307 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

R043

100 Essex Drive Staten Island, NY 10314 Multi-Purpose Room – FM System

R044

80 Maple Parkway Staten Island, NY 10303 Auditorium – FM System

R045

58 Lawrence Avenue Staten Island, NY 10310 Auditorium – FM System

R051

20 Houston Street

Staten Island, NY 10302 Auditorium – FM System

R052

450 Buel Avenue Staten Island, NY 10305 Gymnasium – FM System

R053

330 Durant Avenue Staten Island, NY 10308 Auditorium – FM System

R055

54 Osborne Street Staten Island, NY 10312 Cafeteria – FM System

R056

250 Kramer Avenue Staten Island, NY 10309 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

R057

140 Palma Drive Staten Island, NY 10304 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

R058

77 Marsh Avenue Staten Island, NY 10314 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium, Multi-Purpose Room – FM System

R062

644 Bloomingdale Road Staten Island, NY 10309 Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

R069

144 Keating Place Staten Island, NY 10314

Cafeteria – FM System

R075

455 Huguenot Avenue Staten Island, NY 10312 Cafeteria - FM System

R450

105 Hamilton Avenue Staten Island, NY 10301 Cafeteria - FM System

R460

1200 Manor Road Staten Island, NY 10314 Auditorium - FM System

R722

155 Tompkins Avenue Staten Island, NY 10304 Multi-Purpose Room - FM System

R861

280 Regis Avenue Staten Island, NY 10314 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

District 32

K075

95 Grove Street Brooklyn, NY 11221 Auditorium - FM System

K377

200 Woodbine Street Brooklyn, NY 11221 Auditorium - FM System

K383

1300 Greene Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11237

Auditorium - FM System

K384 242 Cooper Street Brooklyn, NY 11207 Auditorium – FM System

District 75

Q722 57-12 94th Street Queens, NY 11373 Auditorium, Cafeteria, Gymnasium – FM System

Department of Finance

SCRIE/DRIE Walk- In Center (WIC) 66 John Street, 3rd Floor New York, NY 10038 Hearing Hotspot Counter Loop Amplifier

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

42-09 28th Street
Conference Room 3-32, 8-25, 14-43
Long Island City, NY L11101
FM System
(Installed September 2018, October 2018, February 2019 - \$1,892 each)

Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)

Large conference room (Room 8F-14)
Security Desk on 1st floor entrance
100 Gold Street, 8th floor
New York, NY 10038
Induction Loop System (installed September 2018)

Department of Parks & Recreation

The Arsenal
830 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10065
3rd Floor Gallery
Induction Loop System (installed August 2019 \$4750)

For information on venues or facilities in the following parks, please see listings under the Department of Cultural Affairs:

Bronx Park;

Coney Island Beach;

Flushing Meadows Corona Park;

Fort Tryon Park.

Department of Records

Reception Area and Public Reading Room 167 41st Street, Building #20, 7th floor Brooklyn, NY Induction Loop System

Emergency Management

165 Cadman Plaza EastBrooklyn, NY 11201Portable Comfort Duett Personal Amplifiers

Human Resources Administration

Dumpson Center, 43rd Floor A, B, C Conference Rooms on floors 30-42 4 World Trade Center New York, NY 10007 Portable FM system

Training Center, 20th floor 375 Pearl Street New York, NY 10038 Portable FM system (installed April 2019 \$4,500)

Training Center, 20th floor 375 Pearl Street New York, NY 10038 Permanent Induction Loop (installed April 2019 \$4,500)

Training Room Cellar 95 Evergreen Ave, Brooklyn, NY 100 Portable, Induction Loop (November 2019, \$9,500)

Training Room Cellar, 1st floor Staff Security Desk 95 Evergreen Ave, Brooklyn, NY 100 Portable, FM System (November 2019, \$8,500)

Training Room 2nd Floor 1912 Mermaid Ave, Brooklyn, NY 11224 permanent Induction Loop (Currently under construction \$7,000)

Training Room 1st Floor, Staff Security Desk 1912 Mermaid Ave, Brooklyn, NY 11224 Portable FM System, (Currently under construction \$9,000)

Law Department

Room 2-160 100 Church Street New York, NY 10007 FM - NADY ALD-800

Tort Division – Bronx Borough Unit Large Conference Room and Reception 260 East 161st Street, 3rd Floor Bronx, NY Induction Loop System

Tort Division – Brooklyn Borough Unit Large Conference Room & Training Room 1 Pierrepont Plaza, 10th Floor Brooklyn, NY Induction Loop System

Tort Division – Manhattan Borough Unit Large Conference Room and Building Lobby 233 Broadway, 5th Floor New York, NY Induction Loop System

Tort Division – Special Litigation Unit Large Conference/Lobby Area 233 Broadway, 15th Floor New York, NY Induction Loop System

Mayor's Office

Blue Room

City Hall

City Hall Park

New York, NY 10007

RF System (Security Desks on 1st floor is equipped with an Induction Loop)

Mayor's Office for People with Disabilities

Prospect Conference Room
Security Desks on 1st floor entra

Security Desks on 1st floor entrance and 2nd floor lobbies

100 Gold Street, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10038

Induction Loop System and Portable Induction Loop System

Mayor's Office to End Domestic and Gender-Based Violence

Prospect Conference Room
Security Desks on 1st floor entrance and 2nd floor lobbies
100 Gold Street, 2nd Floor
New York, NY 10038
Induction Loop System

Client Training Lab Manhattan Family Justice Center 80 Centre Street, 5th floor New York, NY 10013 Induction Loop System (installed September 2018)

Police Department

Police Academy 130-20 28th Avenue Flushing, NY 11354 112 seat lecture hall and the 800 seat auditorium FM System

Police Headquarters
1 Police Plaza
New York, NY 10038
10 Floor Swearing in Room

Induction Loop System (installed April 2019 \$18,000)

Police Headquarters
1 Police Plaza
New York, NY 10038
10 Floor Customer Service Center
Induction Loop System (installed April 2019 \$660)

Police Headquarters
1 Police Plaza
New York, NY 10038
10 Floor Interview Room
Induction Loop System (installed April 2019 \$660)

Small Business Services (SBS)

1 Liberty Plaza New York, NY 10006 Large Conference Space and Main Reception Desk on 11th Floor Induction Loop System (installed July 2018 \$9,200)

Planned Future Work

Police Department

Cadet Assessment Center (under construction)
235 East 20th Street
New York, New York 10003
2nd Floor Auditorium (380 seats)
Induction Loop System

40th Precinct (under construction)
567 East 149th Street
Bronx, NY 10455
Muster Room/Community Training Room (102 seats)
Induction Loop System
Customer Service Counter
Portable Induction Loop System

New 116th Precinct (Under Construction)

244-04 North conduit Avenue

Queens, NY 11422

1st Floor Community Room (24 Seats)

Induction Loop System

1st Floor Community Training Room/ Muster Room (80 Seats)

Induction Loop System

Customer Service Counter

Portable Induction Loop System

106th Precinct (In design)

103-53 101 Street

Queens, NY, 11417

1st Floor Community Training Room/ Muster Room

Induction Loop System

Customer Service Counter

Portable Induction Loop System

44th Precinct (In design)

2 East 169 Street

Bronx, NY, 10452

1st Floor Community Training Room/ Muster Room

Induction Loop System

Customer Service Counter

Portable Induction Loop System

112th Precinct (In design)

68-40 Austin Street

Forest Hills, NY, 11375

1nd Floor Community Training Room/ Muster Room

Induction Loop System

Customer Service Counter

Portable Induction Loop System

44th Precinct (In design)

2 East 169 Street

Bronx, NY, 10452

1nd Floor Community Training Room/ Muster Room

Induction Loop System

Customer Service Counter

Portable Induction Loop System